
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  090172 Sale Date - 3/18/2009

How is the contractor to be paid for the 6" wide curb at the back of the curb ramps?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009 1Question Number:

Could you please make the electronic files the .dgn and the cross secton .xsr available for this project.

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/ATH-78191/

2Question Number:

Could you please include a pay item for pavement replacement for utlility trenches?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009 3Question Number:

Is there an asbestos survey that can be made available for use in determining the cost for line item 0034, Special - Asbestos 
Abatement?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/ATH-78191/

4Question Number:

 Why there is no bid item for a contractor designed chemically stabilized subgrade?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009

Design of chemically stabilized subgrade is already in plans.  A contractor designed chemically stabilized subgrade 

is not needed.

5Question Number:

Work zone restrictions on page 19/230 indicate that the contractor must excavate and fill the widening on a daily basis. Since the 
widening areas require cement stabilization which requires cure time before work proceeds, how does ODOT expect this 
restriction to be met while following the 206 specifications? 

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009

The fill portion to be done on a daily basis is to just place a wedge of Item 304 - aggregate base at a 3:1 slope from 

the existing pavement edge down to the stabilized base.  Also, place 304 across the stabilized base to provide 

access to any drives that need to remain open.  No equipment is permitted on the stabilized base to place the 304, it 

must be done from the existing roadway.  The 304 placed for drive access is to be traffic compacted, no equipment 

will be permitted on this.  After the five day cure period, the 304 is to be spread out to be used as part of the 4" 

aggregate base.  Material cost for this 304 is included with Item 304 - aggregate base, payment for placing the 304 in 

this manner is included in Item 206 - cement stabilized subgrade.

6Question Number:

In regards to Reference Item 34, Asbestos Abatement, are the results of the asbestos testing / survey done by ODOT available?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2009

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/ATH-78191/

7Question Number:

Page 1Tuesday, October 12, 2010 6:50:19 PM

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


